CURSILLO SECRETARIAT MEETING

July 2, 2018
Sacred Heart of Jesus Parish
9. North Road Street
Lewistown, PA. 17044

- THOSE IN ATTENDANCE: Father Bill Weary, Spiritual Director; Deacon Greg Amarante (Conference Call), Assistant Spiritual Advisor; Terri DiBacco, Lay Director; Yolanda Bermundo, Lay Director Elect. Chairpersons in attendance: Bill Benning, Joan Benning, Robbie Davis, Roseann Guerrini, Ann Marie Segilia, Wendy Vogt. Others in attendance: Harris Kalematis, Tina Stryker.
- Opening prayer followed by Grouping.
- Minutes for the June, 2018, meeting were discussed and agreed to as submitted.

LAY DIRECTOR REPORT

o Terri DiBacco opened meeting

TREASURER REPORT

- O Richard Druffner listed the beginning checkbook balance at \$ 917.83. Ending checkbook balance is \$ 4136.10
- o Report was accepted as submitted.
- Terri DiBacco discussed changes to the treasurer's report and commented about the itemized breakdown and having the yearly breakdown will be helpful.
- o Fundraising possibilities were discussed. Tithing from Sacred Heart of Lewistown would be discussed further by the church's council.

PRE-CURSILLO REPORT

o Men and women's candidate update was given. Men's team roster was submitted.

• CURSILLO COMMITTEE REPORT

o Nothing new to report at this time.

POST-CURSILLO REPORT

- o Jackie DesMesme-Gray will not be able to be the Witness Speaker at the Grand Ultreya in October, 2018. Sue Wenzlick, Region 2 Coordinator will be the Witness Speaker.
- o Mass will be at 9:15 am, Bishop Gainer will be the Celebrant
 - July 11, 2018 will be the next Greater Harrisburg Ultreya and will be held at St. Joseph's Parish, Mechanicsburg, PA.

SCHOOL OF LEADERS

o Robbie Davis advised that the next School of Leaders will be July 14, 2018, at 10:00 am, at the Diocese Center. Bishop Ronald Gainer will be offering the Doctrinal talk for this SOL.

• COMMUNICATIONS REPORT

- O Discussion was held on the database/email list offered by Roseann Guerrini.
- Discussion on the Website and the new E-newsletter was offered by Ann Marie Segilia.
- O Discussion was held about how privacy is offered when prayer requests are sent to Palanca Net.
- Other ways-- to handle prayer requests through private subscription will be looked into for the next meeting

• OTHER BUSINESS

- O Discussion was held regarding the Position of the collection and distribution of Palanca for the Weekends.
- o There were concerns about the Women distributing personal Palanca letters on Sunday instead of Friday when the group letters, Diocesan, National and International, were reviewed after the Friday Afternoon talk. No changes will be made until the new 3-Day Manual is released this Fall.
- O Deacon Amarante discussed how we need to remember that changes within the Cursillo Movement will have sentimental ramifications but should not distract us from the ultimate Mission.
- o The next Secretariat meeting will be Tuesday, August 7, 2018, at the Dioceses.

Respectfully submitted,

Ann Marie Segilia